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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:16 AM
To: 'Christine Casey'

Subject: RE: Bellerud Communications, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Christine Casey [mailto:ccasey@telecomgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Bellerud Communications, LLC

Good Morning,

I recently filed annual reports for Bellerud Communications, LLC (document number: M00000

and neglected to update the current address. Both the principal and mailing address for this entity
should be 401-B W, Montgomery St., Willis, TX 77378. Should you have any questions or need further
information please do not hesitate to email or call me.

Thank you,

Christine M. Casey

Assistant to Christina B. Sutch, Esquire
In-house General Counsel

Melbourne, FL 32940

Phone: (321) 373-1547

Facsimile: (321) 275-4877

Email: ccasey(@telecomgroup.com

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient. They may
contain privileged and/or confidential information, attorney work product, or other information
protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received
this email in error. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please contact me at the above-
referenced number, and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you.
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